



CITY OF BLAIR

MEMORANDUM

To: Blair Mayor and City Council
From: CJ Heaton, Deputy City Administrator of Public Works
Date: 8/25/26
Re: NDOT Agreement for SRF River Road Trail

Attached is an engineering agreement with SRF to provide services for the environmental impact work for the River Road Trail. This is in conjunction with the work the JEO is doing on the design aspects of the project. NDOT has approved this work and it is required as part of the project and grant requirements. The fee for this phase is 105,682.00, with the updated total for SRF being 116,796.52. NDOT is managing this grant on behalf of the city, Blair is responsible for 20% of the actual costs.

Financial Impact: \$84,545.60

Recommendation: Approval of the resolution and continuation of the project.

